
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 

     December 18, 2014 

 
George V. Young, dba Central States  
Communications 
245 Head Street 
Camp Verde, Arizona 86322 
 

                              Re:  Class A Television Station: 
                                     K18DD, Camp Verde, Arizona 

                         Facility ID No. 9959 
 
Dear Licensee: 
 
 This is in regard to a request that we received from you on December 2, 2014 to revert 
the above-captioned station from Class A status to low power television status.1  By this letter, 
we confirm that the station has been reverted to low power television status and the 
Commission’s records have been updated accordingly. Please be informed that no further action 
is required by George V. Young, dba Central States Communications.  
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
       Hossein Hashemzadeh 
       Deputy Chief, Video Division 
       Media Bureau  

                                                            
1 This request was in response to the Notice of Apparent Liability, DA 14-1677, issued by the Video Division, 
Media Bureau on November 20, 2014.  


